CORRESPONDENCE
1/17/2025

. DOCUMENT NO. 00333-2025
Hiep Nguyen

From: Hiep Nguyen

Sent: Friday, January 17, 2025 1:40 PM
To: ‘Brad.Nelson@gassouth.com'
Subject: RE: FL PSC Docket 20250026-GU

Good afternoon Brad Nelson,

Per your request, you are added to Docket 20250026-GU as an interested person. For future reference, you can request
being an interested person through the email address CLERK@PSC.STATE.FL.US instead of consumer contact.

Thank you,

Pliep Nguyen

Commission Deputy Clerk IT
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Phone: (850) 413-6746

From: Brad Nelson <Brad.Nelson@gassouth.com>
Sent: Friday, January 17, 2025 11:21 AM

To: Consumer Contact <Contact@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Cc: Brad Nelson <Brad.Nelson@gassouth.com>
Subject: FL PSC Docket 20250026-GU

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Good morning,

Hope you all are well. Can you please add me as an interested person to Docket 20250026-GU? Please let me know if you
need anything else, thanks!

Gas South, LLC

Brad Nelson

5001 Celebration Pointe, 2™ Floor, Ste 220
Gainesville, FL 32608

(770) 763-4492
Brad.nelson(@gassouth.com

Brad Nelson
GAS ﬁ) Senior Governmental Affairs Manager
5 o UTH Q: 770-763-4492

M: 352-494-7770





